

From: Jeffery Lyon

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: March 29, 2016

Subject: FCC File No. 0063-EX-ML-2016

---

Message:

The modifications to the existing license (0108-EX-ML-2015, call sign WF2XOJ) are:

Increase the frequency from 33.5 to 36.0 GHz to 31.0 GHz to 36 GHz and the output power/ERP from 375W/667kW peak to 555W/780kW mean for the antenna with the Emission Designator 1G60Q3N (Land Mobile Operation within 10 km of Plano, TX)

Increase the frequency from 33.5 to 36.0 GHz to 31.0 GHz to 36 GHz and the output power/ERP from 75W/134kW peak to 42W/94kW mean for the antenna with the Emission Designator 1G60Q3N (Airborne Mobile Operation within 80km of KGYI)

Increase the frequency from 33.5 to 36.0 GHz to 31.0 GHz to 36 GHz and the output power/ERP from 75W/134kW peak to 42W/60kW mean for the antenna with the Emission Designator 1G60Q3N (Airborne Operation within 80km of Eureka, TX)